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All ietters to be addressed to
THE MANACER

Your reference:

Our reference:

17th Ar-gust, 1979

Dear FIr. Dickson,

Just a short note to advise you that UIr. Capper at Bartley,
Cocks & Bird has retr.rrned to me the g2rOOO vfrrich we dj-Scussedyesterday. It seems that he is no further forward. with the
purchase of your property and f have suggested, therefore,
that the money rernai-n here at the Bank for t,kre tine being
until such time as he is abJ.e to proceed w'ith the Furchase.

l{r. Capper will advise me rnrhen he wishes to be put in funds
but for the tine beir+'Br your loan account will rernain open with
a Nil balance.

Y sincerely o
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